'EL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY
EL PASO, TEXAS

August 16, 1955

Mr. W. B. Macey, Secretary and Director
0il Conservation Commission

Box ST1

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Macey:

This is to request the spproval of an unorthodex loca-
tion in the Blanco-Mesa Verde Fleld, Rioc Arriba County, New
Mexico. This well, the San Juan 28-7 Unit #4 is to be lo-
cated 660 feet from the North line and 765 feet from the
East line of Section 2, T27N, RIW, N.M.P.M., Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico. -

The NB/4 of this sectior is cut by Cerrizo wash and
high banks of the wash. This condition mekes an orthodox
location unduly expensive.

El Paso Netural Ges Company is the operstor of the
San Juan 28-7 Unit vhich completely surrounds this location;
therefore, no other operators will be notified.

I am enclosing two copies of certified well location
plats sketching the terrain conditions and two coples of
the Iptention to Drill.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

Yours very truly,

E. J. Coel
Senior Petroleum Fpgineer
EJC:ajh
Enc. yd
cc: Emery Arnold"”
P. T. McGrath
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